
ISLAMORADA, VILLAGE OF ISLANDS, FLORIDA 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS  

TO DESIGN THE RETROFITTING OF STATION 20 TO COMPLY 

WITH FEMA 361 STANDARDS “SAFE ROOM”  

 (RFQ 19-12) 

 
 

                                        ISSUE DATE: November 7, 2019 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) and clarifies and supplements 

the original Request for Qualifications.  

 

 I. The RFQ is hereby clarified as follows: 

 
Question: Is there a specific Design Flood Elevation requirement by the Village of Islamorada? 
 
Answer: Design standard is 500-year storm. 

 

 Question: Are the structural drawings for the original building available for review? It’s our understanding that 
 the fire station has had three different additions, one in approximately 1949, the other around 1960, and one 
 more around 2004. 
 
 Answer: The 2004 renovation removed all but original 1942 section of the building and we do not have any 
 drawings.  
 
 Question: Will an addition to the existing building be acceptable?  
 
 Answer: An addition to the existing building is acceptable provided it meets the intention of the FEMA 361 
 saferoom standard. 
 
 Question: Can the budget estimate be shared with a breakdown on how the budget was calculated?  
 
 Answer: The cost of the project will be reimbursed by FEMA and shall not exceed $100,000.00 for all the 
 deliverables. A breakdown of the cost by task is not available.  
 
 Question: Who will pay for permit application costs? 
 
 Answer: All permits required by Islamorada, Village of Islands (the “Village”) Building Department will be 
 waived. Permit fees for other entities will be paid by the Village. 
 

 Question: Can you provide the milestone dates/duration for the different submittals 30/60/90/100? 
 
 Answer: The project must be completed by March 31, 2020. Preliminary Design by January 31, 2020 and Final 
 Design by February 2020. 
 
 Question: Are there any building violations? 
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 Answer:  None are known at this time. 
 

 Question: Can you provide the Geotechnical reports for the design of the previous additions/alterations? We 
 request a full set of engineered drawing for 2004 renovation, if available.  
 
 Answer: The 2004 renovation removed all but original 1942 section of the building and we do not have any 
 drawings. 
 

 Question: Who is the lead on this project, the Engineer or the Architect? If the lead is the Engineer can they 
 have multiple Engineers on their team? 
 
 Answer: The Engineer is the lead on the project. The Village will accept proposals with multiple engineers on 
 their team, provided there is one point of contact for the project. 
 

 Question: Is there an estimated value? 
 
 Answer: There is a not to exceed estimated cost of $100,000.00. 
 
 Question: Can a Structural Engineering Firm be the PRIME consultant? 
 
 Answer: Yes, a structural engineering firm may be the prime consultant for this project.  
 

 
 

* * * 


